

John Kennedy

From: Jardine, David J [david.j.jardine@lmco.com]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 3:26 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0664-EX-PL-2006

John,

I talked to the program about this application. They have no problem deleting the frequencies we mentioned: 111, 1005, 1210, 1500, 875, 1900 to avoid delays in prior coordination. They would like to use frequencies where no prior coordination is needed, near the following frequencies if possible : 900, 1300, 1526, 1800. Please call me if we need to discuss specifics.

The emission designator is 4K00PON or 4K00FON. Since no information is being transmitted I don't think the 107.4 MHz frequency will be a problem.

The contract number is correct. The XXXX denotes a classified number.

D.J. Jardine

Lockheed Martin
FCC Coordinator - MS2 Syracuse
W: (315)456-2352
F: (315)456-0509
david.j.jardine@lmco.com

2/16/2007